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Eric Fryson

From: Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA JACL/ULFSC [samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: FEA's Notice of First Set of Interrogatories to FP&L

Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for detaits.
Attachments: FEA's Notice of First Set of Interrogatories to FP&L.pdf

IAW the electronic filing procedures, the below filing is made on behalf of the
Federal Executive Agencies (FEA):

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Capt Samuel T. Miller

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Ave,, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

856-283-6663

Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.AF.Mil

b. Docket 128015-E1

In re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida Power & Light Company

c. Document being filed on behalf of FEA

d. The document attached for electronic filing consists of two pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FEA’s Notice of FEA’s First Set of Interrogatories to
FP&L {No. 1}

SAMUEL MILLER, Capt, USAF

Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center

AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Dr

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317

856-283-6663
DSN 523-6663
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

)
In re: Petition for increase in rates by ) R
Florida Power & Light Company ) Dated: June 11. 2012
) ) ’

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES’
NOTICE OF FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO FLORIDA POWER &
LIGHT COMPANY

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA), by and through the undersigned attorney,
hereby gives notice that they have served their First Set of Interro gatories to Florida Power &

Light Company (FP&L) on FP&L and the other parties of record via electronic mail on June

i1, 2012,

T A

Samuel T. Miller, Capt, USAF
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL. 32403-5319
Telephone: (850) 283-6663
FAX: (850)283-6219
Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil
Attorney for the FEA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 120001-EI

[HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic

mail the 11th day of June, 2012, to the following:

Keino Young

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Jennifer Crawford

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Kenneth Wiseman

Mark Sundback

Andrews Kurth LLP

13501 I Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

Daniel R, Larson
Alexandria Larson
16933 W. Harlena Dr.
Loxahatchee, FL. 33470

Thomas Saporito
177 U.S. Hwy IN, Unit 212
Tequesta, FL. 33469

Vicki Kaufman

Jon C, Moyle

Florida Industrial Power Users Groups
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

J. R. Kelly

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 W, Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, II1

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,
Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia &Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

John W. Hendricks
367 S. Shore Drive
Sarasota, FL 34234

SAMUEL T. MILLER

Staff Attorney

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB FL 32403-5319

Ph: 850-283-6663

Fax: 850-283-6663

Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil




